Q & A for Mercy Corps’ Travel RFP
1. Question #23 L
Can you please clarify?  This can potentially be hundreds of suppliers.

· If you have agreements with too many suppliers to list, please confirm that you have agreements to provide e-tickets for at least the following airlines and also describe your overall ability to book e-tickets with non-GDS airlines. 
Garuda Indonesia
Safi Airways
Kam Airways

Pamir Airways

Ariana Airlines

Jet Airways

Kingfisher Airlines
Egypt Air

Ethiopian Airlines
Singapore Airlines
Malaysia Airlines
Turkish Airlines
Kenya Airways
RwandAir

Royal Air Maroc

South African Airways

Air Asia

Batavia Airlines

Merpati Airlines

Lion Air

Air Timor

Thai Airways

2. Questions #28-30

What is “it” you are referring to?  Are you referring to an online booking tool? If so, what if we are not proposing an online booking tool for Mercy Corps?  How should we address these questions?

· Yes, if you aren’t proposing an online tool then please state that as your answer to those questions.  Architecture would not be relevant if you are not offering an online tool.

3. Question #40
We are not certain what Mercy Corps is referring to in this question?  Are we being asked to document our reservations/ticketing/billing process from start to finish or is it something to do with technology?

· “Workflow” refers to the ability to configure your system in a custom way to support Mercy Corps’ (MC) business processes.  

MC would be able to customize your system to enable us to  automate our travel related internal processes.  One action within your system would trigger another, automatic action, and be based on our process needs.

For example:  MC Employee is asked to fill out a Travel Approval form to fit our authorization process; they would be able to complete or generate the form  in your system and submit the form directly to their supervisor.  

The set up within your system would be: creating an appropriate online form; setting up a submission routine (user or system chooses who will receive the form and approve it); setting up a way for the form to actually be approved and submitted to the appropriate next person in the process.

4. Question #41
We are not certain exactly what is being asked.  Is it possible to send us a few examples of what is required for both questions?

· See above for example.  Our question here is what part(s) of the custom set up (if offered) would be the responsibility of Mercy Corps’ (MC) IT department?  If integration with other standard office software is an option, how would MC IT go about setting that up?  We’d like to get a sense  of what’s involved with customizing your system and which activities would our employees have to handle.
5. Question # 2 E
Are you asking for the actual discounted routes or something else?

· Please describe your ability to provide discounted options.  Each vendor may have different types and levels of discounts (by percentage of cost, by specific routes, class, etc.).  Please provide as much detail about the options that you can provide as possible.

6. Question #23.

Does travel originate from all those locations either to the US or transcontinental? As some of the African and Middle Eastern locations e-ticketing may not be possible.

· Travel could originate and/or end in all of the destinations and travel could be to the US or any other international destination. If you aren’t able to book e-tickets to some of our field destinations please include that in 23 J.  
7. For our information do you have an onsite or dedicated call center configuration and which do you prefer?

· We currently have a dedicated team of travel agents off-site.  We will probably be looking for a dedicated team of travel agents off-site, unless the vendor is able to offer us an affordable onsite solution.

8. Do you utilize a ghost card or individual credit cards?

· We currently use corporate credit cards that are on file with the vendor as well as individual credit cards; however we are looking to change to direct billing.
